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Population estimates, July 1, 2014, (V2014) NA
Population estimates base, April 1, 2010, (V2014) NA
Population, percent change  April 1, 2010 (estimates base) to July 1, 2014, (V2014) NA
Population estimates, July 1, 2013, (V2013) 88,919
Population estimates base, April 1, 2010, (V2013) 88,464
Population, percent change  April 1, 2010 (estimates base) to July 1, 2013, (V2013) 0.5%
Persons under 5 years, percent, July 1, 2013, (V2013) X
Persons under 18 years, percent, July 1, 2013, (V2013) X
Persons 65 years and over, percent, July 1, 2013, (V2013) X
Female persons, percent, July 1, 2013, (V2013) X
White alone, percent, July 1, 2013, (V2013) (a) X
Black or African American alone, percent, July 1, 2013, (V2013) (a) X
American Indian and Alaska Native alone, percent, July 1, 2013, (V2013) (a) X
Asian alone, percent, July 1, 2013, (V2013) (a) X
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander alone, percent, July 1, 2013, (V2013) (a) X
Two or More Races, percent, July 1, 2013, (V2013) X
Hispanic or Latino, percent, July 1, 2013, (V2013) (b) X
White alone, not Hispanic or Latino, percent, July 1, 2013, (V2013) X
Population, Census, April 1, 2010 88,464
Persons under 5 years, percent, April 1, 2010 5.2%
Persons under 18 years, percent, April 1, 2010 21.2%
Persons 65 years and over, percent, April 1, 2010 15.8%
Female persons, percent, April 1, 2010 52.1%
White alone, percent, April 1, 2010 (a) 78.4%
Black or African American alone, percent, April 1, 2010 (a) 11.8%
American Indian and Alaska Native alone, percent, April 1, 2010 (a) 0.2%
Asian alone, percent, April 1, 2010 (a) 3.3%
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander alone, percent, April 1, 2010 (a) 0.1%
Two or More Races, percent, April 1, 2010 2.0%
Hispanic or Latino, percent, April 1, 2010 (b) 10.9%
White alone, not Hispanic or Latino, percent, April 1, 2010 72.9%
Housing units, July 1, 2013, (V2013) X
Housing units, April 1, 2010 36,170
Households, 20092013 33,734
Persons per household, 20092013 2.61
High school graduate or higher, percent of persons age 25 years+, 20092013 88.9%
Bachelor's degree or higher, percent of persons age 25 years+, 20092013 26.4%
Veterans, 20092013 5,962
With a disability, under age 65 years, percent, 20092013 7.6%
Living in same house 1 year ago, percent of persons age 1 year+, 20092013 92.4%
Foreign born persons, percent, 20092013 13.8%
Language other than English spoken at home, percent of persons age 5 years+, 20092013 19.6%
In civilian labor force, total, percent of population age 16 years+, 20092013 68.9%
In civilian labor force, female, percent of population age 16 years+, 20092013 63.9%

Mean travel time to work (minutes), workers age 16 years+, 20092013 24.3
Median household income (in 2013 dollars), 20092013 $71,724
Per capita income in past 12 months (in 2013 dollars), 20092013 $33,226
Owneroccupied housing unit rate, 20092013 74.6%
Median value of owneroccupied housing units, 20092013 $260,700
Median selected monthly owner costs without a mortgage, 20092013 $847
Median gross rent, 20092013 $1,095
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Persons without health insurance, under age 65 years, percent  11.3%
Persons in poverty, percent  7.1%
Median selected monthly owner costs with a mortgage, 20092013 $2,036

 

Total employer establishments, 2012 X
Total employment, 2012 X
Total annual payroll, 2012 X
Total employment, percent change, 20112012 X
Total nonemployer establishments, 2012 X
All firms, 2007 6,360
Menowned firms, 2007 3,752
Womenowned firms, 2007 1,478
Minorityowned firms, 2007 955
Nonminorityowned firms, 2007 5,042
Veteranowned firms, 2007 S
Nonveteranowned firms, 2007 5,401
Total accommodation and food services sales, 2007 ($1,000) (c) 148,663
Total health care and social assistance receipts/revenue, 2007 ($1,000) (c) 634,235
Total manufacturers shipments, 2007 ($1,000) (c) 1,072,555
Total merchant wholesaler sales, 2007 ($1,000) (c) 411,415
Total retail sales, 2007 ($1,000) (c) 1,101,092
Total retail sales per capita, 2007 (c) $12,261
Building permits, 2013 X

 

Population per square mile, 2010 2,240.2
Land area in square miles, 2010 39.49
FIPS Code 3402129310
Metropolitan or Micropolitan Statistical Area None

 This geographic level of poverty and health estimates are not comparable to other geographic levels of these estimates

Some estimates presented here come from sample data, and thus have sampling errors that may render some apparent differences between geographies statistically
indistinguishable. Click the Quick Info 'i' icon to the left of each row in TABLE view to learn about sampling error.

The vintage year (e.g., V2014) refers to the final year of the series (2010 thru 2014).
Different vintage years of estimates are not comparable.

(a) Includes persons reporting only one race
(b) Hispanics may be of any race, so also are included in applicable race categories
(c) Economic Census  Puerto Rico data are not comparable to U.S. Economic Census data

D Suppressed to avoid disclosure of confidential information
F Fewer than 25 firms
FN Footnote on this item in place of data
NA Not available
S Suppressed; does not meet publication standards
X Not applicable
Z Value greater than zero but less than half unit of measure shown

QuickFacts data are derived from: Population Estimates, American Community Survey, Census of Population and Housing, Current Population Survey, Small Area Health
Insurance Estimates, Small Area Income and Poverty Estimates, State and County Housing Unit Estimates, County Business Patterns, Nonemployer Statistics, Economic
Census, Survey of Business Owners, Building Permits.

CONNECT WITH US         
Accessibility | Information Quality | FOIA | Data Protection and Privacy Policy | U.S. Department of Commerce

http://www.commerce.gov/
http://www.census.gov/newsroom/press-releases.html
http://www.census.gov/topics/population/population-projections.html
http://www.census.gov/aboutus/social_media.html
http://www.census.gov/about/census-careers.html
http://www.census.gov/history/
http://www.calendarwiz.com/calendars/calendar.php?crd=cens1sample&cid[]=31793
http://lehd.ces.census.gov/led/
http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/hlthins/
http://www.census.gov/govs/
http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/are-you-in-a-survey.html
http://www.census.gov/about/cong-gov-affairs.html
http://www.census.gov/econ/census/
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/schedules/b/
http://www.census.gov/quality/
http://www.census.gov/regions/
http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/income/
http://www.census.gov/easystats/
http://www.census.gov/recovery/
http://www.census.gov/mso/www/training/
http://www.census.gov/acs/www/
http://www.census.gov/topics/population/genealogy.html
http://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/USCENSUS/subscriber/new
http://www.census.gov/population/international/
http://www.census.gov/about/policies/privacy/privacy-policy.html#par_textimage_1
http://www.census.gov/foia/
http://www.usa.gov/
http://www.census.gov/about/contact-us.html
http://www.census.gov/about/diversity-networks.html
http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/
http://bhs.econ.census.gov/bhs/
http://www.census.gov/about/policies/scientific_integrity.html
http://www.census.gov/topics/housing.html
http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/are-you-in-a-survey/fraudulent-activity-and-scams.html
http://www.census.gov/privacy/
http://www.census.gov/popest/
http://www.census.gov/aian/
http://www.census.gov/data/data-tools.html
http://business.usa.gov/
http://www.census.gov/econ/sbo/
http://www.census.gov/mp/www/cat/
http://www.census.gov/newsroom/facts-for-features.html
http://www.census.gov/geography/interactive-maps.html
http://www.census.gov/2010census/
http://www.youtube.com/user/uscensusbureau
http://www.census.gov/economic-indicators/
http://www.census.gov/main/www/cen2000.html
http://www.census.gov/newsroom/emergencies/
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/
http://www.census.gov/developers/
http://www.census.gov/about/contact-us/social_media.html
http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/
http://www.census.gov/2010census/
http://www.census.gov/multimedia/
http://www.census.gov/schools/
http://www.census.gov/about/leadership.html
http://www.facebook.com/uscensusbureau
http://www.census.gov/procur/www/
http://www.census.gov/econ/estats/
http://www.census.gov/regions/specialcensus/
http://www.census.gov/econ/census/
http://twitter.com/uscensusbureau
http://www.census.gov/research/
http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/poverty/
http://factfinder2.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/popfinder/
http://quickfacts.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/library/publications.html
http://ask.census.gov/

